Town of West Tisbury
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
P. O. Box 278
West Tisbury, MA 02575-0278
508-696-0107
zba@westtisbury-ma.gov

April 13, 2020

Dear Jen and members of the Board of Selectmen,

At their meeting on April 9™, the Zoning Board of Appeals discussed the Lambert’s Cove Inn
and their Entertainment License for the upcoming season. It was agreed that the Application
submitted by Mr. Cain complies with the Decision of the Zoning Board filed on October 1, 2020
and that they are in favor of the Board of Selectmen’s issuance of the License.

Sincerely,

Nancy Cole, Chairperson
Zoning Board of Appeals
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